P.0., Box 8087, Station C
Albuquerque, New Mexice
May 2, 1960

Tri~State Insurance Group
P.0. fRox 1469
Tri~-State Insurance Bldg,
Tulsa, Oklahoma

RE: #026294, Bond No., 14322
Principal - Hawaiian « New Mexico
0il Ventures

Obligee ~ State of New Mexico
Attention: Mr. R. L. Chance, Claims Dep't
Dear Mr, Chance:

In reply to your letter of April 19; the 0il Conservation Commission
sent me a copy of their letter to you dated April 7, wherein they
advise that no log of the well has been turned over to them, and if
this is not done the well must be plugged from top to bottom with
cement.

If this is necessary it means setting up a drilling rig and cleaning
out the hole to 3600' and then cementing it, which would be quite
costly.

It seems to me it would be advisable to expend every effort to obtain
the log information for the 0il Conservation Comridigsion,

Until I know what is required 1 cannot submit a bid for plugging the
WE].]. .

Very truly yours,

Harold P. Doty

HPD/bd

CC: 0il Conservation Commission
P,0. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico



